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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 26, 19¢7

Husky 01l Company

P. O. Box 380

Cody, Wyoming

Attention: Mr. H. 0. Bentley

Gentlemen:

Our records reflect that Husky 0il Company is the cperator of the Weiner

No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 16, T-20-8, R-32-E. In your letter

of July 18, 1967 you report that the lease was cancelled by the Commissicner
of Public Lands on July 29, 1962. In view of this, it would appear that the
well should be plugged and abandoned at the earliest possible time, and
since you are operator of record, it will be your responsibility to plug
the well.

Please contact this office at your very earliest convenience and we will
discuss a proper plugging progrsm for the well.

Youre very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Superviscor, District 1
JDR/mc
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